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Silvana Trischmann

From: Robert Martin <robert.martin@lcpacoustics.co.uk>
Sent: 10 May 2022 14:55
To: Burnett, Chris
Cc: Francis, Ian; Tryfonos, Sophie
Subject: RE: Acoustic Commissioning Report - Virtus London 7 (89509)

 ❚❛❜ CAUTION: This email originated from an external sender. Verify the source before opening links or attachments. 
 ❚❛❜ 

 
Hi Chris,  
 
The report confirms that the criteria will be met.  
 
The noise criteria shown in section 3 has been taken from the original external plant assessment and is based on 
condition 34.  The noise criteria is 45dB during the day and 40dB at night. The calculated noise level from the chillers 
at the nearest receiver is 18dB.  

Kind Regards, 

 

 

Robert Martin MIOA (E) (D) 
Acoustic Consultant 

Direct 0118 918 6489 
Mobile 07813 187206 
E-Mail robert.martin@lcpacoustics.co.uk 

Web www.lcpacoustics.co.uk 

 
LCP is a division of Caice Acoustic Air Movement Ltd. registered office: Riverside House, 3 Winnersh Fields, Gazelle Close, Winnersh, 
Wokingham, RG41 5QS. 
Registered in England No. 02790667 

 

From: Burnett, Chris <c.burnett@ndy.com>  
Sent: 10 May 2022 13:33 
To: Robert Martin <robert.martin@lcpacoustics.co.uk> 
Cc: Francis, Ian <I.Francis@ndy.com>; Tryfonos, Sophie <S.Tryfonos@ndy.com> 
Subject: RE: Acoustic Commissioning Report - Virtus London 7 (89509) 
 
Mimecast Attachment Protection has deemed this file to be safe, but always exercise caution when opening files. 

Thanks very much Robert.  
 
We have issued the  report to the project managers and following a review they have the following query;  
 
“Please confirm whether LON7 current complies with condition 34 of the attached planning tracker. Please can you 
advise if I have missed where this is highlighted in the report, or can you look to get the report amended to reflect 
condition 34?” 
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Is this something you could have a quick look at for us please, and if possible update report to suit the above 
requirement?  
 
Kind regards, 
 

 

Chris Burnett IEng MCIBSE | Senior Project Engineer 
T +44 20 7553 9494 | | M +44 755785 2174  
E c.burnett@ndy.com   |   www.ndy.com  
Norman Disney & Young   A Tetra Tech Company  
1 Angel Court, London EC2R 7HJ, United Kingdom  
TETRA TECH HIGH PERFORMANCE BUILDING GROUP  

 
NDY supports flexible working. This email may have been sent outside business hours, at a time that suits the sender’s personal working 
arrangements. A reply outside business hours is not expected. 
 
NDY promotes a sustainable environment. Our planet’s resources are finite. Please consider the environment carefully before printing this email. 
 
This message, including any attachments, may include privileged, confidential and/or inside information. Any distribution or use of this 
communication by anyone other than the intended recipient is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you are not the intended recipient, please 
notify the sender by replying to this message and then delete it from your system. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

From: Robert Martin <robert.martin@lcpacoustics.co.uk>  
Sent: 29 March 2022 14:14 
To: Burnett, Chris <c.burnett@ndy.com> 
Subject: Acoustic Commissioning Report - Virtus London 7 (89509) 
 
 ❚❛❜ CAUTION: This email originated from an external sender. Verify the source before opening links or attachments. 

 ❚❛❜ 
 

Chris  

Please find your report attached.  

Regards  

 

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

 


